

Danijel Dedic

Full Stack Developer/ Senior PHP Developer

Address: Riedelstrasse 1, 6330 Kufstein, Austria
Web: ddedic.com
Email: dedic.d@gmail.com
Skype: dannyded83
Twitter: twitter.com/dannyded
Linkedin: at.linkedin.com/in/ddedic
Github: github.com/ddedic



Technical skills

Backend Web Development

8+ years of experience using PHP. Solid knowledge of other frameworks such as Laravel, Symfony and CodeIgniter. Thorough understanding of building maintainable, scalable web applications using object-oriented code and the model-view-controller pattern. Solid experience in MySQL, MsSql, MongoDB, Redis, Git, CLI, Bash, REST API, Task Queues, Caching, Scalability.

Frontend Web Development

Thorough understanding of HTML5, JavaScript and CSS/CSS3. Proven experience developing quality, user-focused, accessible and standards-compliant websites. Experience with tools like ES6, React, React Native, Redux, AngularJS, Socket programming, Webpack, NodeJS and similar technologies.

Mobile Development

1.5 years of experience using React, React Native, Redux, Redux-Saga, Ionic, Cordova and similar technologies used in Hybrid/Mobile development. Successfully finished projects based on both React Native and Ionic/Cordova platforms.

System Administration

3+ years of experience provisioning and maintaining Linux servers. Solid command-line knowledge. Experience with git, cron, rsync and related utilities. Ability to administer Nginx, Apache, PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Varnish and other services. Knowledge of cloud platforms such as Amazon AWS, Google AppEngine and development environments like Docker, Vagrant, etc.

Experience

10/2015 - present

styleflasher.new media

Senior web developer

- Worked on numerous projects from smaller web sites, huge e-commerce systems, custom ERP to Android and iOS mobile apps.
- Worked in Full Stack environment, led and finished projects from concept phase, over development to provisioning and deployment
- Gathered experience in Magento 1/2, eZ Platform, Symfony, ES6, Angular, React, React Native, Redux, Redux-Sagas and related technologies.

01/2012 - 10/2015	<p>Technabit – development studio <i>Co-founder / Software architect / Senior developer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Varied experience in all aspects of software development (requirement gathering, analysis, design, coding, testing, delivery, installation, configuration and maintenance). • Multiple PHP projects based on Codeigniter, Laravel and Symfony frameworks • Design and deployment of the diverse microservices • Multiple JS (Vanilla and Angular 1.x) projects • Developed and optimized stack for high traffic sites from the ground up (+2.5M views/month)
12/2012 – 09/2014	<p>Printheos - Specialized print industry e-commerce (startup) <i>Co-founder / Lead developer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Overall startup winner of the Sarajevo Startup Weekend 2012 • Designed core features, system architecture, resful api, SaaS model, backend data models, built photos and videos processing using Amazon S3, developed driver based design pattern allowing different storage / cache adapters
02/2010 – 01/2012	<p>Comart d.o.o. <i>PHP developer, contractor</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • I facilitated the switch from bare-basic PHP development to Object Orientated PHP Frameworks such as CodeIgniter which they now use on a day-to-day basis. Additionally I introduced the use of local workstation development and version control through the implementation of a Git. • Experience in developing and maintaining over 15 websites/apps (PHP, MySQL, jQuery, custom built cms-es, Wordpress, Joomla, OpenCart) for the desktop and mobile devices.
05/2008 – 09/2008	<p>NTH Media d.o.o. <i>Operations / Web development support / Summer job</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Operations team, Linux (Ubuntu, CentOS, Debian) optimization, security upgrades and performance tuning. • In charge for internally developed platform Servicebox (sms, voice, bulk messaging, voting, mobile payments, etc)
11/2007 – 02/2010	<p>Team Vazquez International S.L. <i>PHP web developer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Incentive, events and hotel booking web portal, including custom search engine, database management engine, intranet and newsletter management app. • Maintenance and upgrades during continuous improvement cycle. Involved in all aspects - from concept, requirement gathering and development to deployment. • Attended IMEX Frankfurt (2008), EIBTM Barcelona (2009) fairs as IT support and demonstrator.
02/2006 – 11/2007	<p>Rama-Werk d.o.o. <i>Software developer / Network Administrator</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Network Design and Implementation, Network Performance Tuning, Windows server management, Strategic Planning • Developed corporate website, multiple internal web apps, Lamp based intranet

06/2005 – 02/2006	Freelancer <i>Software developer - VB6 / PHP</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Developed multiple desktop apps based on Visual Basic 6, Microsoft Access, Winsock. • Developed book library management software based on Visual Basic, MS Access and other micro services for official use in high school.
--------------------------	---

Education

10/2006-08/2009 (paused)	Faculty of Information Technology C++, .NET, IT security, Architecture, OS, Networks, Databases, Algorithms and Data Structures
09/2002 – 06/2006	Catholic School Center, High School Main subjects: Software development and network administration

Languages

/	Speaking	Listening	Writing	Reading
English	Fluent	Perfect	Fluent	Perfect
German	Good	Good	Good	Good
Croatian	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue

Various accomplishments

2014	Won Enterprise Challenge Fund of the Embassy of Sweden, BiH. "Close to 300 micro and small enterprises, both from BiH and Sweden, applied to the challenge fund. Following a rigorous assessment procedure and evaluation, only nine companies, 3% of the applications, were selected to receive grant. Technabit (Printheos) submitted a project proposal presenting innovative and commercially viable business venture."
2013	Attended blackbox.vc for 2 weeks in San Francisco/Atherton/Palo Alto/ Silicon Valley – USA. Designed to immerse founders in the startup culture, to learn from other successful entrepreneurs, connect with potential partners and investors, forge valuable business relationships, and receive expert advice from venture capitalists
2012	Printheos team leader and 1 st place winner of the Startup Weekend Sarajevo 2012
2008/2009	Attended IMEX 2008 (Frankfurt) and EIBTM 2009 (Barcelona) as IT support, demonstrator and team leader for TVI S.L.
2005	Represented school on international IT fair "Schoolconnectivity" in Ohrid, Macedonia
2004	Published full page 4.5/5 scored review of software for dvd rental companies in biggest offline IT magazine (Info) in the country.
2004	Won 2 nd place in web development contest on high school level in country